
Re: new res--pocono-- veronica moore--7/1/2022 2 bedroom PENALTY?
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 08/07/2022 14:15

Hello Michele, 

We were charged $99 for this reservation. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:25:02 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--pocono-- veronica moore--7/1/2022 2 bedroom PENALTY?
 
Ellie,


I really need to know if there is a fee?  client wants to rebook.


Michele


On 01/07/2022 05:25, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Good morning,

> 

> I will check and let you know.

> 

>      Thank you.

> 

> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 9:21:31 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: new res--pocono-- veronica moore--7/1/2022 2 bedroom

> PENALTY?

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Is the a penalty fee for this cancellation?
> 

> Michele

> 

> On 30/06/2022 15:30, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>> 

>> This reservation is canceled per Margo.

>> 


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
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>>      Thank you.

>> 

>> Ellie Berrada

>> 

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 11:36:41 AM

>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>> Subject: Re: new res--pocono-- veronica moore--7/1/2022 2 bedroom

>> 

>> Hello,

>> 

>> Reservation booked.

>> 

>> Conf # 663078419

>> 

>> Dates of Stay :

>> 

>> 07/01/2022- 07/03/2022

>> 

>> Two bedroom .Pocono Mountain Villa.

>> 

>> I will let you know the tour info later.

>> 

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

>> Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 11:57:39 AM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: new res--pocono-- veronica moore--7/1/2022 2 bedroom

>> 

>> yes

>> 

>> On 23/03/2022 07:56, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>> Hello,

>>> 

>>> These dates aren't available.so I was waiting to see if there is

> any

>>> cancelation will popup.

>>> Let me know if you still want me to keep checking on this.

>>> 

>>>      Thank you.

>>> 

>>> Ellie Berrada

>>> 

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>> 
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>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>> 

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>> 

>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>> 

>>> -------------------------

>>> 

>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>>> Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:21:44 AM

>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: Fwd: new res--pocono-- veronica moore--7/1/2022 2 bedroom

>>> 

>>> -------- Original Message --------

>>> Subject: Fwd: new res--pocono-- veronica moore--7/1/2022  2 bedroom

>>> Date: 21/03/2022 08:56

>>>  From: reservations@rooms101.com

>>> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

>>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> 

>>> just checking to see if book

>>> 

>>> -------- Original Message --------

>>> Subject: new res--pocono-- veronica moore--7/1/2022  2 bedroom

>>> Date: 16/03/2022 09:29

>>>  From: reservations@rooms101.com

>>> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

>>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> 

>>> please book room and tour

>>> 

>>> thanks

>>> 

>>> Links:

>>> ------

>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> 

>> 

>> Links:

>> ------

>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

> 

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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